Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: locally run authority pound
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
Do you have a locally run authority pound? 

Answer:

No

Is the pound run by the local authority or a contractor? 

Contractor


Name of contractor if applicable? 

Animal Care Services Midlands Ltd


Total number of dogs acquired in 2024 (1st January to 31st December)?

173

 
- Number of those dogs reunited with owner?

61


- Number of those dogs surrendered to a rescue or animal welfare organisation?

55 dogs were transferred to other kennelling facilities for rehoming

 
- Number of those dogs euthanised?

49


If no pound, what happens to lost and stray dogs collected by the local dog warden?
N/A
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
